@"EaLTH

Regular Board Meeting
3615 E Las Posas Road, Sequoia Rooms
Camarillo, CA 93010
Thursday, February 23, 2023
11:30 AM

Join Zoom Meeting
Meeting ID: 819 2608 4481
One tap mobile
+16694449171,,81926084481# US
+17207072699,,81926084481# US
1 (346) 248-7799 — Audio Only

FEBRUARY 23, 2023






GHEALTH

2023 Board Meeting Calendar

January 26, 2023, 11:30 a.m.
February 23, 2023, 11:30 a.m.
March 23, 2023, 11:30 a.m.

April 27, 2023, 11:30 a.m.

May 25, 2023, 11:30 a.m.

June 8, 2023, 11:30 a.m. (Budget)
June 29, 2023, 11:30 a.m. (Optional)
July 27,2023, 11:30 a.m.

August — Dark

September 28, 2023, 11:30 a.m.
October 26, 2023, 11:30 a.m.
November 16, 2023, 8:30 a.m. (Annual Board Leadership and Education)

December - Dark






Camarillo Health Care District
Procedures for Communication With
The Board of Directors

Meetings with the Board of Directors are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing
District business. As a matter of District policy and state law, meetings shall ordinarily
be held in public. Pursuant to state law, the Board of Directors may conduct closed
meeting sessions to discuss certain matters which are confidential.

Community involvement in the District is an essential element of an effective health
care district.

Communications with the Board of Directors as a unit may be either in writing or by
personal appearance at a meeting of the Board.

Written Communication — In order that the subject of the communication may be
placed on the agenda, it must be requested in correspondence to the Board. Written
communication addressed to the Board of Directors should reach the Administration
office of the District no later than ten (10) business days prior to the date of the meeting
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed.

Oral Presentations by Members of the Public to the Board of Directors and Requests
by the Public to Place a Matter Directly Related to District Business on a Board Agenda
— When an individual or group expects to communicate with the Board of Directors by
means of personal appearance at a meeting of the Board or requests that a matter
relating to District business be added to the Board’s agenda, the District’s Chief
Executive Officer must be notified no later than ten (10) days before the Board meeting
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed by the Board and those submitting the
request.

Individuals wishing to comment on an agenda item when an item appears on the
agenda for discussion or at the designated time for Public Comments, during the Board
meeting, shall complete a Speakers Card and submit it to the Clerk of the Board.

It is desirable that when a statement presented to the Board is extensive or is formally
requesting consideration of specific items the statement should be written and a copy
filed with the Board of Directors.

Public comments at Board Meetings — The Board may receive comments or testimony at
regularly scheduled meetings on matters not on the agenda which any member of the
public may wish to bring before the Board, provided that no action is taken by the Board
on such matters at the same meeting at which such testimony is taken.



In addressing the Board, the following rules of courtesy will be observed:

e All remarks will be addressed to the President of the Board.

¢ Individuals will speak on a specific item of concern.

e Three (3) minutes will be allowed individuals, or in the case of a group of
people speaking on a specific item, ten (10) minutes will be permitted for the
presentation.

e Members of the Board of Directors reserve the right to waive time
limitations.

In the event that any meeting is willfully interrupted by a group or groups of persons so
as to render the orderly conduct of such meeting unfeasible and order cannot be
restored by the removal of individuals who are willfully interrupting the meeting, the
members of the Board of Directors conducting the meeting may order the meeting
room cleared, and continue in session. Only matters appearing on the agenda may be
considered in such a session. Duly accredited representatives of the press or other news
media, except those participating in the disturbance, shall be allowed to attend any
session held pursuant to this section.

The Board may discuss and take action on any agenda item properly submitted by a
member of the public and published in an agenda. The Board President reserves the
right to limit discussion and/or defer further deliberations on an agenda topic to a
subsequent meeting if additional information is needed to render a decision or
appropriate action. Matters involving legal procedure will be referred to Administration
for study or further referral.



sf(/HEALTH
N CARE DISTRICT

Agenda
February 23, 2023 - 11:30 a.m.
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010
Sequoia Rooms
Join Zoom Meeting
Meeting ID: 819 2608 4481
One tap mobile
+16694449171,,81926084481# US
+17207072699,,81926084481# US
1 (346) 248-7799 — Audio Only

Board of Directors Staff

Tom Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board
Christopher Loh, MD, Director

Louanne Kroell, PT, Director Participants

Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE- Director Loh

4, AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA

Suggested Motion: Motion to approve Agenda as amended.

Motion Second Pass Fail
Doria Dixon Feinberg Loh Kroell
5. PUBLIC COMMENT - Ca. GC Section 54954.3

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public. Please complete a Speaker Card and
submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the agenda item, or in
order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not on the agenda
can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per speaker are
available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to 20 minutes total.



Members of the public can observe or participate in the virtual Meeting during open session by
clicking on the following Zoom link to join the virtual meeting:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/i/81926084481 - Meeting ID: 819 2608 4481

Or join by telephone: 1 (346) 248-7799 — Meeting ID: 819 2608 4481

Public who cannot participate but want to make a public comment can submit your comment

via email by 4 p.m. on Wednesday, February 22, 2023, to the Clerk to the Board at
brandiet@camhealth.com. The Clerk to the Board will print your email, distribute copies to all
Board Members prior to the meeting, and the Board President or Chief Executive Officer will read
the emailed comments aloud during general public comments, or during the specified agenda
item. There will be a maximum of three minutes allowed per public comment.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one
motion. If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for
discussion and voted on as a separate item. If no discussion is requested, the Board

President may request a motion to approve as presented.

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Finance/Investment Committee Meeting of January 26, 2023.
(Please see Section 6-A)

B. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 26, 2023.
(Please see Section 6-B)

C. Approval of the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of February 16, 2023.
(Please see Section 6-C)

Suggested Motion: Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.

Motion Second Pass Fail

Doria Dixon Feinberg Loh Kroell

DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY

ACTION ITEMS

A. Review/ Discussion /Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for
approval of District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, Financial Reports, and monthly
Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending January 31, 2023.

(Please see Section 8-A)

Suggested Motion: Motion to approve District Check Register, Check Register Comparison,
Financial Reports, and monthly Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending

January 31, 2023.

Motion Second Pass Fail

Doria Dixon Feinberg Loh Kroell



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81926084481
mailto:brandiet@camhealth.com

10.

11.

12,

13.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

BOARD PRESIDENT REPORT

BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS AND/OR REPORTS

FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS

Board of Directors Meetings

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
Full Board:
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg
Full Board:
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
Full Board:

March 13, 2023, 12:30 p.m.
March 23, 2023, 11:30 a.m.
April 17, 2023, 10:30 a.m.
April 27,2023, 10:00 a.m.
April 27, 2023, 11:30 a.m.
May 15, 2023, 10:30 a.m.
May 25, 2023, 11:30 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is

adjourned at p.m.

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a majority vote of the Board of Directors

when need for action arises.

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Note: This agenda was posted at the Camarillo Health Care District Administrative Office and on www.camhealth.com

on Friday, February 17, 2023, on or before 4:00 p.m.


http://www.camhealth.com/

10



@

Camarillo

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

SECTION 4

AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

11



12



(¢ HEALTH
CARE DISTRICT

SECTION 5

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Ca. GC Section 54954.3

THE BOARD RESERVES THIS TIME TO HEAR FROM THE PUBLIC. PLEASE
COMPLETE A SPEAKER CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE CLERK TO THE BOARD.
YOUR NAME WILL BE CALLED IN ORDER OF THE AGENDA ITEM, OR IN
ORDER OF RECEIVED GENERAL TOPIC SPEAKER CARDS. COMMENTS
REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA CAN BE HEARD ONLY; ITEMS
ON THE AGENDA CAN BE DISCUSSED. THREE MINUTES PER SPEAKER ARE
AVAILABLE; MULTIPLE SPEAKERS ON THE SAME TOPIC/AGENDA ITEM
WILL BE LIMITED TO 20 MINUTES TOTAL.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC CAN OBSERVE OR PARTICIPATE IN THE VIRTUAL
MEETING DURING OPEN SESSION BY CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING ZOOM
LINK TO JOIN THE VIRTUAL MEETING:
HTTPS://USO6WEB.ZOOM.US/J/81926084481 - MEETING ID: 819 2608 4481
OR JOIN BY TELEPHONE: 1 (346) 248-7799 — MEETING ID: 819 2608 4481

PUBLIC WHO CANNOT PARTICIPATE BUT WANT TO MAKE A PUBLIC
COMMENT CAN SUBMIT YOUR COMMENT VIA EMAIL BY 4 P.M. ON
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2023, TO THE CLERK TO THE BOARD AT
BRANDIET@CAMHEALTH.COM. THE CLERK TO THE BOARD WILL PRINT
YOUR EMAIL, DISTRIBUTE COPIES TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS PRIOR TO THE
MEETING, AND THE BOARD PRESIDENT OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
WILL READ THE EMAILED COMMENTS ALOUD DURING GENERAL PUBLIC
COMMENTS, OR DURING THE SPECIFIED AGENDA ITEM. THERE WILL BE A
MAXIMUM OF THREE MINUTES ALLOWED PER PUBLIC COMMENT.

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

13


mailto:brandiet@camhealth.com

14



W

Camarillo

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

SECTION 6

CONSENT AGENDA

SECTION 6-A
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF
FINANCE/INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES OF
JANUARY 26, 2023

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

15



@ ey

MINUTES January 26, 2023

Finance/Investment Committee Meeting
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010

Oak Room
Board of Directors Staff
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
Paula Feinberg, Director Brandie Thomas, Executive Assistant

Participants:
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting

10.

Call to Order — The Finance/Investment Committee Meeting was called to order by
Director Feinberg, at 10:08 a.m.

Director Loh joined the meeting at 10:09 a.m.
No public comment.

Reviewed Quarterly Investment and Reserve Report and Tax Revenue Report for quarter ending
December 31, 2022.

Reviewed Preliminary Operating Results and Departmental Activities for quarter ending
December 31, 2022.

Reviewed Check Register and Check Register Comparison for quarter ending December 31, 2022.
Quarterly legal expense reviewed.

Credit Card Expense reviewed.

CEO Report

The next Finance/Investment Committee Meeting will be held on April 27, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.

Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at 11:25 a.m.

Christopher Loh, MD
Director




W

Camarillo

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

SECTION 6

CONSENT AGENDA

SECTION 6-B
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF
REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF JANUARY 26, 2023

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

17



Camarillo

P/HEALTH
\ CARE DISTRICT

MINUTES January 26, 2023

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010
Sequoia Rooms
Zoom Link
Meeting ID: 872 9710 3602

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present

Tom Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board

Christopher Loh, MD, Director

Participants: Participants:
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting

Whatley, PC

1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board
of Directors was called to order on Thursday, January 26, 2023, at 11:31 a.m., by Tom Doria,
President.

2. Pledge of Allegiance — Director Feinberg

3. Action Item

Review/ Discussion/ Action — Consideration, discussion and recommendation for approval
of District Resolution 23-01, Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors for a 30-Day Period, from January 26, 2023, through February 24, 2023.

It was MOVED by Director Dixon, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED to
approve District Resolution 23-01, Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors for a 30-Day Period, from January 26, 2023, through February 24, 2023.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

4, Amendments to The Agenda

Review/ Discussion/ Action — Consideration, discussion and recommendation for
approval to amend agenda to move Actions Items 9.G, 9.H, and 9.I forward to first
action items.

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION
PASSED to amend the agenda moving Actions Items 9.G, 9.H, and 9.1 to first action
items.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

18



Public Comment — None

Consent Agenda — It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Dixon, and
MOTION PASSED that the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell
Action Items
A. Review/ Discussion/ Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for

approval of revisions to District Travel Policy to incorporate District-owned vehicle use.

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that
the Board of Directors approve District Travel Policy to incorporate District-owned vehicle use.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

B. Review/ Discussion/ Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for
approval of revisions to Employment Policies Handbook to reference revised District Travel
Policy.

It was MOVED by Director Doria Loh, SECONDED by Director Dixon, and MOTION PASSED that the
Board of Directors approve revisions to Employment Policies Handbook to reference revised
District Travel Policy.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

C. Review/ Discussion/ Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for
approval of revisions to the Bereavement Leave section of the Employment Policies Handbook,
in alignment with AB 1949 relating to employer conditions to provide bereavement leave to
employees, effective January 1, 2023.

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Dixon, and MOTION PASSED to
approve revisions to the Bereavement Leave policy of the Employment Policies Handbook.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

D. Review/ Discussion/ Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for
approval of District Resolution 23-02, Approving Submission of Application and Petition to
Potential Funding Sources and Authorizing Signatures.

It was MOVED by Director Dixon, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED to approve
District Resolution 23-02, Approving Submission of Application and Petition to Potential Funding
Sources and Authorizing Signatures.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

E. Review/ Discussion /Action — Consideration, discussion, and approval of District
Resolution 23-03, Signature Authorization and Investment Authorization in the Ventura County
Treasury Pool.

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED to approve
Resolution 23-03, Signature Authorization and Investment Authorization in the Ventura County
Treasury Pool.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

19



F. Review/ Discussion /Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for
approval of the revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of compensation
earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5.

AMENDMENT: Addition of Fall Prevention Coordinator, pay range of $18.88-$30.21, to the Pay
Schedule.

It was MOVED by Director Dixon, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED to
approve the revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, along with the addition of Fall Prevention
Coordinator, determining the amount of compensation earnable pursuant to California Code of
Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

G. Review/ Discussion /Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for
approval of District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, Financial Reports, and
monthly Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending October 31, 2022.

Director Loh left the meeting at 12:41 p.m. and returned to the meeting at 12:42 p.m.

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED to
approve District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, Financial Reports, and monthly
Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending October 31, 2022.

ROLL CALLVOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

H. Review/ Discussion /Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for
approval of District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, Financial Reports, and
monthly Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending November 30, 2022.

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED to
approve District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, Financial Reports, and monthly
Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending November 30, 2022.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

L. Review/ Discussion /Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for
approval of District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, Financial Reports, and
monthly Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending December 31, 2022.

Director Loh left the meeting at 1:07 p.m. and returned to the meeting at 1:09 p.m.

It was MOVED by Director Dixon, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED to
approve District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, Financial Reports, and monthly
Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending December 31, 2022.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh  Nays: Absent: Kroell

Director Feinberg left the meeting at 1:29 p.m.

CEO Report
e  Program Director Harvey and Health Promotion Coordinator Gutierrez made
presentations regarding client experiences with district services and resources.

Director Dixon left the meeting at 1:35 p.m.

20



9. Board President’s Report
e President Doria made the following Committee assignments for 2023:
o Executive Committee: Director Doria-President; Director Dixon-Member
o Finance/Investment Committee: Director Loh-Chair; Director Feinberg-Member
o Ad Hoc Committee — CEO Review: Director Doria; Director Kroell

10. Board Members Comments — None

11. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 1:48 p.m.
Tom Doria, MD

President

21



22



@reaLH

CONSENT AGENDA

SECTION 6-C
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING OF FEBRUARY 16, 2023

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

23



%7 HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

MINUTES February 16, 2023

Executive/Agenda Building Committee Meeting
Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors

Board Members Present: Staff Present:
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board

1. Call to Order — The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by President
Thomas Doria, at 9:04 a.m.

2. Roll Call — Director Doria

3. Public Comment - None

4, Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of February 23, 2023.
5. Consent Agenda

6-A.  Reviewed the Minutes of the Finance/Investment Committee Meeting of January 26, 2023.
6-B. Reviewed the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 26, 2023.

6. Action Items

8-A.  Reviewed District Check Register and Check Register Comparison for period ending
January 31, 2023.

7. CEO Report
8. Board President’s Report
9. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on March 13, 2023, at 12:30 p.m.

10. Meeting Adjourned at 9:28 a.m.

Thomas Doria
President

24



@reaLH

DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED,
IF NECESSARY

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

25



26



Camarillo

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

@

4

SECTION 8

ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION

SECTION 8-A
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION /ACTION — CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION,
AND RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF DISTRICT CHECK REGISTER,
CHECK REGISTER COMPARISON, FINANCIAL REPORTS, AND MONTHLY
INVESTMENT AND DESIGNATED RESERVE REPORT FOR
PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

27



Camarillo Health Care District

Statement of Net Assets
$ %
January 2023  January 2022 Variance Variance
ASSETS
Current Assets
CASH ACCOUNTS
Bank of the West General 91,874.84 1,595,573.79 (1,503,698.95) -94.2%
Cash in General- Five Star 179,731.73 0.00 179,731.73 100.0%
Cash in Money Market-Five Star 2,507,516.72 0.00 2,507,516.72 100.0%
Petty Cash-Administration 1,000.00 1,0600.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Drawer-Community Educ 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Drawer-Transportation 0.00 20.00 (20.00) -100.0%
Cash Drawers- Senior Nutrition 85.00 85.00 0.00 0.0%
California Class 2,527,478.86 0.00 2,527,478.86 100.0%
Cash-Local Agency Investment 319,136.01 4,042,089.93  (3,722,953.92) -92.1%
Cash - County Treasury Invstmn 5,723.24 5,636.18 87.06 1.5%
Mechanics, Rabo Savings 635,195.65 624,620.44 10,575.21 1.7%
Cash-Restricted-Scholarship 7,253.75 7,623.75 (370.00) -4.9%
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS 6,275,045.80 6,276,699.09 (1,653.29) 0.0%
Accounts Receivable 5,301.00 2,490.50 2,810.50 112.8%
City of Cam CDBG CV3 Rec 29,166.69 29,166.69 0.00 0.0%
City of Cam Care-A-Van 16,625.00 0.00 16,625.00 100.0%
Grant-VCAAA -Sr Nutrition Recl (3C) 34,311.61 14,970.21 19,341.40 129.2%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Rec (3E) 10,783.80 3,646.45 7,137.35 195.7%
Contract-Caregiver Navigation Project 0.00 6,400.00 (6,400.00) -100.0%
Grant-VCAAA SS Line Rec (3B) 17,632.97 15,053.44 2,579.53 17.1%
Johns Hopkins ADS Rec 0.00 240.00 (240.00) -100.0%
Contract-PICF-Blue Shield (20.00) 0.00 (20.00) 100.0%
Contract-PICF Anthem 0.00 2,270.00 (2,270.00) -100.0%
Contract-PICF-Falls 5,869.80 1,558.14 4,311.66 276.7%
Contract-AAA-Evidence Based 0.00 (160.00) 160.00 100.0%
Due Fr County-Property Tax 71,425.62 213,936.68 (142,511.06) -66.6%
TOTAL Current Assets 6,466,142.29 6,566,271.20 (100,128.91) -1.5%
Fixed Assets
Buildings & Improvements 3,188,100.36 3,141,557.99 46,542.37 1.5%
IS Equip 109,925.62 102,122.40 7,803.22 7.6%
Equipment & Furnishings 257,831.73 246,331.73 11,500.00 4.7%
Transportation Vehicles 308,170.59 214,214.37 93,956.22 43.9%
Accum Depreciation-Buildings (2,166,588.85) (2,070,410.76) (96,178.09) -4.6%
Accum Depreciation-IS Equip (99,809.85) (93,262.89) (6,546.96) -7.0%
Accum Depreciation-Equip&Furn (202,122.12) (191,120.38) (11,001.74) -5.8%
Accum Depreciation-Vehicles (211,733.64) (210,950.28) (783.36) -0.4%
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,183,773.84 1,138,482.18 45,291.66 4.0%
Other Assets
Prepaid Insurance 36,462.69 36,480.46 (17.77) 0.0%
Prepaid Workers Comp (15,904.47) (2,433.62) (13,470.85) -553.5%
2/14/2023 4:44:18 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Page |

Camarillo Health Care District

28



$

%

January 2023  January 2022 Variance Variance
Prepaid Postage 298.21 583.35 (285.14) -48.9%
Pre Paid Rental/Lease 5,019.00 4,587.00 432.00 9.4%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 68 437,497.00 472,711.00 (35,214.00) -7.4%
Overfunded GASB 75 423,617.00 0.00 423,617.00 100.0%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 75 159,793.00 86,743.00 73,050.00 84.2%
TOTAL Other Assets 1,046,782.43 598,671.19 448,111.24 74.9%
TOTAL ASSETS 8,696,698.56 8,303,424.57 393,273.99 4.7%
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 27,536.72 44,856.56 (17,319.84) -38.6%
Accrued Vacation 95,622.24 94,777.80 844.44 0.9%
Scholarships-Volunteer Expense 1,595.97 1,595.97 0.00 0.0%
Scholarships-Senior Services 5,657.78 6,027.78 (370.00) -6.1%
Deferred Revenue 21,499.59 28,991.59 (7,492.00) -25.8%
TOTAL Current Liabilities 151,912.30 176,249.70 (24,337.40) -13.8%
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 134,490.00 1,773,279.00  (1,638,789.00) -92.4%
Accrued OPEB Liability GASB 75 0.00 469,896.00 (469,896.00) -100.0%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 68 878,821.00 122,106.00 756,715.00 619.7%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 75 1,074,172.00 324,496.00 749,676.00 231.0%
TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities 2,087,483.00 2,689,777.00 (602,294.00) -22.4%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,239,395.30 2,866,026.70 (626,631.40) -21.9%
EQUITY
Designated Reserves 2,999,201.22 2,999,201.22 0.00 0.0%
Retained Earnings 2,895,766.40 1,345,328.79 1,550,437.61 115.2%
Year-to-Date Earnings 562,335.64 1,092,867.86 (530,532.22) -48.5%
TOTAL EQUITY 6,457,303.26 5,437,397.87 1,019,905.39 18.8%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,696,698.56 8,303,424.57 393,273.99 4.7%
2/14/2023 4:44:18 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

29



(Aunb3 1) Jeaui——  Aunb3pLmmm  Sanijige] AL S19SSY 1L W
€e/ceoe /1ot 12/020¢ 02/610C

0%
000°000°TS
000°000CS

000°000°€S

000°000'7S

000°000°SS

000°000°9$

000°000°LS

000°000°8S

000°0006S

© 000°000°0TS
siedA e gz0oz Adenuer-o'e

30




*spuny o1jqnd 19930.d 01 pausisap ,Ad1j0d S,401SIAU| JUBPNI,, DY} YHM 3dueljdwod Ul ‘9SIn0d JUdWISaAUL Juapnid e uasel sey Adljod JuaWwlsaAul s,gIHD ‘PIes 1yl "ap0od JUSWUIBA0D 3y} Japun djqeniodal Jou

9JE SUOIIDBSUE] JUSWISIAUL [BNPIAIPUL JI9Y} PUE |00d JUSWISAAU S,J94NSeal | AJUNOD BINIUSA Y3 PUB ‘4] ‘SSYTD BIUJOJI[ED Ul PRISaAUI Aj3US.IND BJe spuny 3|qeisanul (QJHD) $,39143sIg 3JeD yieaH ojjuewe)

‘porsad 3ua1und 3y} Ul AJIAIIOR Pale|aJ JUSWISIAUL [|€ S|1eISp HOda] JUSWISSAUL PaYIeIIe Y ‘Z09ES UOIIIS PUR 99ES UOINIRS Ajjealidads “bas 19 009ES UOIIIS SPOD) JUSWUISAOD BlUIOH|eD) 13

000'SCT  T¥6°LE6'T 178°6¢ 0 0¢T806°T 7€8°918°C $912ua3u1U0) 1B SANIISAY
000°00T STI#'6E0°T G66°ST 0 TTv'€T0’T vE8TY6T 9AJI3saY SuniesadQ |esauan
000°0T  S06CIS €68°L 0 Z10'S0S 000005 9AI9s3Y Juswanoldw| [eyde)
000°S TL8'EST 89€'C 0 ¥0S‘TST 000°0ST 9ISy 3sN |e1dads/109(old
000°‘S YT8'VST 78¢€C 0 TEVTST 000°0ST anI9s9Y ASojouyda |
000°S 9€69/ ¥8T'T 0 7SL'SL 000'GZ 9NJI9S3Y 1934 3DIYIA
|eoo aouejeg 1S2491u]| paiedo||y aouejeg 198.e] spung aAJ3s9y
Suipuny €z0z/1€/T €z0¢/Te0t T2t zeoz/og/9 wnwiuiA
|enuuy
G8'Gov‘6Y 91706129 sjunodoe Sujuied 1sa493ul Ul [e10)
0E'vE YA |ood 494nsead] Ajuno) einjuap
68€‘S spung yse) Anad %3 sdiysiejoydss
9/'8VT 96TSE9 5, 3 s3uines |ejo]
9/'8%T 96T'S€E9 s3uines
000 0 3uppayy
jueg salueydroin
¢L9TS’S €CT'6LLT 1S3\ 3y} jojueg |ejol
TL'915'S LTS10SC Je1S ANl - pund 19)4e |\ ASuon
0 Jels 9Ald - |joJAed
TEL'BLT Je1s anl4 - pund SunesadQ |e4aus9
000 G/8T6 MO4 - pun4 8uijesadQ |esausn
1S9\ 3Y3 Jo jueg '3 yueg Jeis AAl
99.‘€y ST9'918‘C SSV1D 3 div1 |eioL
GY6'ET €£9'806 8unesadQ |esauao - pajeusisapun
G66°ST SIV'6€0'T 9AJ3s3Y BulleladQ |eJauan
€68°L S06‘CTS 9AJDS9Y Judwanosdwi [eyde)
95Ty €I 89€'C TL8'€ST 9nJIasaY asn |e1dads/1afoud
oney oney 78€'C YI8VST anJasay ASojouyoa]
juaun) }2IND v8T'T 9€6'9L 9NJI3S3Y 193] 3IIYIA
pauJe3isasul  €202/TE/1 SSV1D B 4IV1
€20 - T20¢
gc-uer-1g

110day SaAIaS3Y 'R JUBWISIAU|
VIS 3Je) YijeaH ofjewe)

31



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Variance, January 2023 - current month, Consolidated by

department
7 Months Ended 7 Months Ended
January 31, 2023  January 31, 2023 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,984,030.75 1,852,546.01 131,484.74 7.1%
Community Education 1,607.00 7,525.00 (5,918.00) -78.6 %
Transportation Fees 8,730.00 12,833.31 4,103.31) -32.0%
Transport Fees ADC 14,460.00 14,583.31 (123.31) -0.8 %
Health Screening Fees 0.00 116.69 (116.69) -100.0 %
Lifeline Fees 10,293.00 12,040.00 (1,747.00) -145%
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 18,683.54 17,500.00 1,183.54 6.8%
Contract-PICF-Falls 14,393.16 8,166.69 6,226.47 76.2 %
Contract-PICF-Blue Shield 0.00 491.75 (491.75) -100.0%
ADC Fees 71,087.00 116,666.69 (45,579.69) -39.1 %
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 12,265.07 21,437.50 (9,172.43) -428%
Contract-Caregiver Navigation Project 0.00 2,800.00 (2,800.00) -100.0 %
Donations-Scholarship 370.00 1,458.31 (1,088.31) -74.6%
Sponsorship 400.00 700.00 (300.00) -429%
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 5,000.00 (1,000.00) -20.0%
Interest Income 49,465.85 6,125.00 43,340.85 707.6 %
Facility Use Rental 4,102.00 4,666.69 (564.69) -12.1%
Facility Use-Lease 2,413.75 5,304.25 (2,890.50) -54.5%
Donations 10,050.00 875.00 9,175.00 1048.6 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 152,015.31 150,000.00 2,015.31 1.3%
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 68,715.72 61,450.06 7,265.66 11.8%
City of Camarillo-CDBG CV3 29,166.69 29,166.69 0.00 0.0%
City of Cam Care-A-Van 16,625.00 16,625.00 0.00
Grant-Rupe Foundation-SHARE 1,458.31 1,458.33 (0.02) 0.0%
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 17,632.97 29,166.69 (11,533.72) -395%
Grant-SCAN Community 4,034.93 5,716.69 (1,681.76) -29.4%
TOTAL REVENUE 2,496,000.05 2,384,419.66 111,580.39 4.7%
2,496,000.05 2,384,419.66 111,580.39 4.7%
2,496,000.05 2,384,419.66 111,580.39 4.7 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 877,031.68 996,674.56 119,642.88 12.0 %
Payroll Taxes 72,268.71 78,328.88 6,060.17 7.7%
2/14/2023 4:36:35 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page |

Camarillo Health Care District

32



7 Months Ended 7 Months Ended
January 31, 2023  January 31, 2023 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
Benefits-PERS-Health 102,709.29 141,014.93 38,305.64 27.2%
Benefits-PERS-Retirement 67,641.03 77,631.12 9,990.09 129 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 30,874.32 38,082.31 7,207.99 189 %
Benefits - Life/ ADD 17,247.15 16,413.32 (833.83) -5.1%
Benefits-OPEB 41,126.08 38,859.94 (2,266.14) -5.8%
PERS Retirement UAL 153,175.00 158,446.00 5,271.00 33%
Audit Fees 5,000.00 24,500.00 19,500.00 79.6 %
Legal Fees 11,593.50 20,416.69 8,823.19 43.2%
Contractors-Operations 56,612.96 77,882.00 21,269.04 273 %
Contractors Facilities 21,661.96 30,269.75 8,607.79 284 %
Community/Staff Outreach 5,104.01 10,253.18 5,149.17 50.2%
Dues/Subscriptions 39,551.02 29,252.70 (10,298.32) -352%
Continuing Education-Trustee 15,098.46 20,459.81 5,361.35 262 %
Continuing Education-Staff 14,371.01 30,126.75 15,755.74 523 %
Trustee Stipends 2,900.00 5,400.00 2,500.00 46.3 %
Election Costs 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 100.0 %
LAFCO Assessments 2,413.00 2,569.00 156.00 6.1 %
Mileage 6,213.62 6,926.99 713.37 10.3 %
Program Matls/Activities 7,578.56 19,464.62 11,886.06 61.1 %
Gas & Oil 13,640.83 12,500.00 (1,140.83) 9.1 %
Fleet Maintenance 9,323.92 14,444 .45 5,120.53 354%
Minor Equipment 13,653.82 16,253.51 2,599.69 16.0 %
Supplies 4,647.98 10,747.31 6,099.33 56.8 %
Postage 22,423.85 20,177.96 (2,24589) -11.1%
Advertising & Promotion 5,894.06 22,565.17 16,671.11 73.9 %
Refunds 120.00 1,464.19 1,344.19 91.8 %
Printing 63,768.09 64,244.93 476.84 0.7%
Repairs & Maintenance 7,853.44 4,236.75 (3,616.69) -854%
Association Fees 40,194.00 40,499.62 305.62 0.8%
Insurance 53,719.11 66,094.00 12,374.89 18.7 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 5,090.37 5,244.75 154.38 29%
Telephone 14,757.18 15,120.00 362.82 24 %
IT Services 37,080.00 36,166.69 (913.31) 25%
Utilities 28,991.37 20,247.43 (8,743.94) -432%
Licenses & Fees 1,930.16 3,545.00 1,614.84 45.6 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 675.82 3,957.94 3,282.12 82.9 %
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,873,935.36 2,210,482.25 336,546.89 152 %
OPERATING RESULTS 622,064.69 173,937.41 448,127.28 2576 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Other Income -Admin 8,398.03 7,925.00 473.03 6.0%
Depreciation Expense (68,127.08) (71,258.88) 3,131.80 44 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (59,729.05) (63,333.88) 3,604.83 57%
2/14/2023 4:36:35 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

33



7 Months Ended 7 Months Ended

January 31, 2023  January 31, 2023 Variance
Budget Favw/<Unf> % Var
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 562,335.64 110,603.53 451,732.11 408.4 %
NET RESULTS 562,335.64 110,603.53 451,732.11 408.4 %
2/14/2023 4:36:35 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Pag

Camarillo Health Care District

34



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Only, January 2023 - current month, January 2022 - 12
months back, Consolidated by department

7 Months Ended 7 Months Ended Variance
January 31, 2023  January 31, 2022 Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,984,030.75 1,994,711.19 (10,680.44) -0.5 %
Community Education 1,607.00 975.00 632.00 64.8 %
Transportation Fees 8,730.00 10,340.00 (1,610.00) -15.6 %
Transport Fees ADC 14,460.00 9,535.00 4,925.00 51.7%
Lifeline Fees 10,293.00 17,288.00 (6,995.00) -40.5 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 18,683.54 19,036.86 (353.32) -1.9%
Contract-PICF-Falls 14,393.16 5,289.62 9,103.54 172.1 %
Contract-VCAAA-Evid Base 0.00 2,440.00 (2,440.00) -100.0 %
ADC Fees 71,087.00 76,886.00 (5,799.00) -1.5%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 12,265.07 14,900.89 (2,635.82) -17.7%
Grant - COVID Relief Fund 0.00 330,000.00 (330,000.00) -100.0 %
Contract-Caregiver Navigation Project 0.00 6,400.00 (6,400.00)  -100.0 %
Donations-Scholarship 370.00 10.00 360.00 3600.0 %
Sponsorship 400.00 400.00 0.00
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
Interest Income 49,465.85 5,368.00 44,097.85 821.5 %
Facility Use Rental 4,102.00 3,116.00 986.00 316 %
Facility Use-Lease 2,413.75 4,226.95 (1,813.20) -42.9 %
Donations 10,050.00 200.00 9,850.00  4925.0 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 152,015.31 148,780.75 3,234.56 22%
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 68,715.72 53,766.32 14,949.40 27.8 %
City of Camarillo-CDBG CV3 29,166.69 29,166.69 0.00
City of Cam Care-A-Van 16,625.00 0.00 16,625.00
Grant-Rupe Found Vet Caregiver 0.00 208.33 (208.33)  -100.0%
Grant-Rupe Foundation-SHARE 1,458.31 0.00 1,458.31
Support Services Offset 0.00 204,485.95 (204,485.95)  -100.0 %
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 17,632.97 28,843.52 (11,210.55) -38.9 %
Grant-SCAN Community 4,034.93 9,441.00 (5,406.07) -573 %
TOTAL REVENUE 2,496,000.05 2,979,816.07 (483,816.02) -16.2 %
2,496,000.05 2,979,816.07 (483,816.02) -16.2 %
2,496,000.05 2,979,816.07 (483,816.02) -16.2 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 877,031.68 763,494.02 (113,537.66) -14.9 %
Payroll Taxes 72,268.71 61,517.50 (10,751.21) -17.5%
2/14/2023 4:43:40 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page |

Camarillo Health Care District 3 5



7 Months Ended 7 Months Ended Variance
January 31, 2023  January 31, 2022 Fav/<Unf> % Var
Benefits-PERS-Health 102,709.29 90,118.77 (12,590.52) -14.0 %
Benefits-PERS-Retirement 67,641.03 60,114.50 (7,526.53) -12.5%
Benefits - Workers Comp 30,874.32 16,924.43 (13,949.89) -824%
Benefits - Life/ADD 17,247.15 15,464.82 (1,782.33) -11.5%
Benefits-OPEB 41,126.08 35,458.77 (5,667.31) -16.0 %
PERS Retirement UAL 153,175.00 131,240.00 (21,935.00) -16.7 %
Audit Fees 5,000.00 15,000.00 10,000.00 66.7 %
Legal Fees 11,593.50 12,668.50 1,075.00 8.5%
Contractors-Operations 56,612.96 90,374.34 33,761.38 374 %
Contractors Facilities 21,661.96 0.00 (21,661.96)
Support Services 0.00 204,485.95 204,485.95 100.0 %
Community/Staff Qutreach 5,104.01 1,867.23 (3,236.78) -1733%
Dues/Subscriptions 39,551.02 27,539.12 (12,011.90) -43.6 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 15,098.46 12,887.94 (2,210.52) -17.2%
Continuing Education-Staff 14,371.01 5,422.86 (8,948.15) -165.0%
Trustee Stipends 2,900.00 3,200.00 300.00 9.4 %
LAFCO Assessments 2,413.00 2,447.00 34.00 14 %
Mileage 6,213.62 6,982.87 769.25 11.0%
Program Matls/Activities 7,578.56 5,029.46 (2,549.10) -50.7 %
Gas & Oil 13,640.83 11,266.07 (2,374.76) -21.1%
Fleet Maintenance 9,323.92 2,759.30 (6,564.62) -2379%
Minor Equipment 13,653.82 5,514.82 (8,139.00) -147.6%
Supplies 4,647.98 6,016.24 1,368.26 22.7%
Postage 22,423.85 21,452.36 (971.49) -4.5%
Advertising & Promotion 5,894.06 4,583.61 (1,310.45) -28.6 %
Refunds 120.00 872.00 752.00 86.2 %
Printing 63,768.09 37,978.53 (25,789.56) -67.9 %
Repairs & Maintenance 7,853.44 28,484.15 20,630.71 724 %
Association Fees 40,194.00 38,110.68 (2,083.32) -55%
Insurance 53,719.11 55,780.91 2,061.80 3.7%
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 5,090.37 16,891.03 11,800.66 69.9 %
Telephone 14,757.18 12,829.75 (1,927.43) -15.0%
IT Services 37,080.00 0.00 (37,080.00)
Utilities 28,991.37 20,739.41 (8,251.96) -39.8 %
Licenses & Fees 1,930.16 5,364.55 3,434.39 64.0 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 675.82 1,559.11 883.29 56.7 %
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,873,935.36 1,832,440.60 (41,494.76) 23%
OPERATING RESULTS 622,064.69 1,147,375.47 (525,310.78) -45.8 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Other Income -Admin 8,398.03 14,514.43 (6,116.40) -42.1%
Depreciation Expense (68,127.08) (68,127.08) 0.00 0.0%
Interest Expense 0.00 (894.96) 894.96 100.0 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (59,729.05) (54,507.61) (5,221.44) -9.6 %
2/14/2023 4:43:40 PM YTD Comparative [Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

36



7 Months Ended 7 Months Ended Variance

January 31, 2023  January 31, 2022 Fav/<Unf> % Var
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 562,335.64 1,092,867.86 (530,532.22) -48.5 %
NET RESULTS 562,335.64 1,092,867.86 (530,532.22) -48.5 %
2/14/2023 4:43;40 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 3

Camarillo Health Care District 37



Camarillo Health Care District

Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Performance, January 2023 - current month, Consolidated

by department
7 Months Ended
January 31, 2023 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,984,030.75 3,175,793.00 1,191,762.25 62.5 %
Community Education 1,607.00 12,900.00 11,293.00 12.5%
Transportation Fees 8,730.00 22,000.00 13,270.00 39.7%
Transport Fees ADC 14,460.00 25,000.00 10,540.00 57.8%
Health Screening Fees 0.00 200.00 200.00
Lifeline Fees 10,293.00 20,640.00 10,347.00 49.9 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 18,683.54 30,000.00 11,316.46 62.3 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 14,393.16 14,000.00 (393.16) 102.8%
Contract-PICF-Blue Shield 0.00 843.00 843.00
ADC Fees 71,087.00 200,000.00 128,913.00 355%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 12,265.07 36,750.00 24,484.93 334 %
Contract-Caregiver Navigation Project 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00
Donations-Scholarship 370.00 2,500.00 2,130.00 14.8 %
Sponsorship 400.00 1,200.00 800.00 333%
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 80.0 %
Interest Income 49,465.85 10,500.00 (38,965.85) 471.1%
Facility Use Rental 4,102.00 8,000.00 3,898.00 513%
Facility Use-Lease 2,413.75 9,093.00 6,679.25 26.5%
Donations 10,050.00 1,500.00 (8,550.00) 670.0 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 152,015.31 150,000.00 (2,015.31) 101.3%
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 68,715.72 105,343.00 36,627.28 65.2 %
City of Camarillo-CDBG CV3 29,166.69 50,000.00 20,833.31 58.3 %
City of Cam Care-A-Van 16,625.00 28,500.00 11,875.060 583 %
Grant-Rupe Foundation-SHARE 1,458.31 10,000.00 8,541.69 14.6 %
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 17,632.97 50,000.00 32,367.03 353 %
Grant-SCAN Community 4,034.93 9,800.00 5,765.07 412 %
TOTAL REVENUE 2,496,000.05 3,984,362.00 1,488,361.95 62.6 %
2,496,000.05 3,984,362.00 1,488,361.95 62.6 %
2,496,000.05 3,984,362.00 1,488,361.95 62.6 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 877,031.68 1,708,585.00 831,553.32 513 %
Payroll Taxes 72,268.71 134,278.00 62,009.29 53.8%
2/14/2023 4:42:47 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement

Camarillo Health Care District 38

Page |



7 Months Ended

January 31, 2023 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
Benefits-PERS-Health 102,709.29 241,740.00 139,030.71 42.5%
Benefits-PERS-Retirement 67,641.03 133,082.00 65,440.97 50.8 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 30,874.32 65,284.00 34,409.68 473 %
Benefits - Life/ ADD 17,247.15 28,137.00 10,889.85 61.3 %
Benefits-OPEB 41,126.08 66,617.00 25,490.92 61.7%
PERS Retirement UAL 153,175.00 158,446.00 5,271.00 96.7 %
Audit Fees 5,000.00 24,500.00 19,500.00 204 %
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Legal Fees 11,593.50 35,000.00 23,406.50 33.1%
Contractors-Operations 56,612.96 133,512.00 76,899.04 424 %
Contractors Facilities 21,661.96 51,891.00 30,229.04 41.7 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
Community/Staff Outreach 5,104.01 17,577.00 12,472.99 29.0 %
Dues/Subscriptions 39,551.02 40,157.00 605.98 98.5 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 15,098.46 35,074.00 19,975.54 43.0%
Continuing Education-Staff 14,371.01 50,403.00 36,031.99 28.5%
Trustee Stipends 2,900.00 9,900.00 7,000.00 293 %
Election Costs 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
LAFCQO Assessments 2,413.00 2,569.00 156.00 93.9 %
Mileage 6,213.62 11,875.00 5,661.38 523 %
Program Matls/Activities 7,578.56 33,368.00 25,789.44 22.7%
Gas & Qil 13,640.83 15,000.00 1,359.17 90.9 %
Fleet Maintenance 9,323.92 20,000.00 10,676.08 46.6 %
Minor Equipment 13,653.82 27,863.00 14,209.18 49.0 %
Supplies 4,647.98 18,424.00 13,776.02 252 %
Postage 22,423.85 40,322.00 17,898.15 55.6 %
Advertising & Promotion 5,894.06 45,547.00 39,652.94 12.9 %
Refunds 120.00 2,510.00 2,390.00 4.8 %
Printing 63,768.09 91,231.00 27,462.91 69.9 %
Repairs & Maintenance 7,853.44 7,263.00 (590.44) 108.1 %
Association Fees 40,194.00 69,428.00 29,234.00 579 %
Insurance 53,719.11 113,304.00 59,584.89 474 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 5,090.37 8,991.00 3,900.63 56.6 %
Telephone 14,757.18 25,920.00 11,162.82 56.9 %
IT Services 37,080.00 62,000.00 24,920.00 59.8 %
Utilities 28,991.37 34,710.00 5,718.63 83.5%
Licenses & Fees 1,930.16 8,388.00 6,457.84 23.0%
Bank & Credit Card Charges 675.82 6,785.00 6,109.18 10.0 %
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,873,935.36 3,624,681.00 1,750,745.64 51.7%
OPERATING RESULTS 622,064.69 359,681.00 (262,383.69) 1729%
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Other Income -Admin 8,398.03 18,300.00 9,901.97 459 %
Depreciation Expense (68,127.08) (122,158.00) (54,030.92) 55.8%
2/14/2023 4.42:47 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Pa&Z

Camarillo Health Care District
39



7 Months Ended

January 31, 2023 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (59,729.05) (103,858.00) (44,128.95) 57.5%
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 562,335.64 255,823.00 (306,512.64) 219.8%
NET RESULTS 562,335.64 255,823.00 (306,512.64) 219.8%
2/14/2023 4:42:47 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 3

Camarillo Health Care District

40



06'L21'82 8L°6EL'ZET 65'900'0Z (z6E'p8LL) 1ebpng (1apun) 180 61
00ELLLYLT 126png ooelLivi'z  19bpng 00'¥E0'0Z0't  336png 00'e6L'GLL'e 196png M
panosddy panroiddy paaouddy panosddy Il
! ! o1 |
%E0°L0L 06°VEB'69LT TL0£8'8T %Ly'80L  BLESY'ELE'Z  9B'86LT %SGELL Z8°160'ELL'E  B9EY0'6E %LLT9  68°00V'LE6'L unp | Gl |
%L6 66 81700 LyLE 0£'816'9Z %9€'80L  ZB'ES0°LLE'T  60°G09'LS %L TLL #L'820'PLO'E  SS°L86'LC %LLZ9  68°00V'L66'L Ae ¥l
%6686 88°G80'vLL'C  ¥0L08'060'L | %9290L  ELBYYELE'Z  SO'SKLTRLL %O0LLLL 65°0v0'9P0'E | LZ'PES'GOL'L %lLT9  68°00V'LE6'L dy €L
%12 65 ¥8'8L2'€29't 19°0£0°2 %859 BY'E0L'0LL'L  6SFLOB'S %6589 |8€°905°088°L  09°TOV'TL %LL79  68°00v'L66'L e (2|
%S6'85 £2°8vZ'919'} £6'1ES'6 %LEY9  60T06'FIL'L 000 %P1 89 |8L°€0L'898'L 000 %lLT9  68°00V'L66'L a4 | Ll
%09'85 08'9L4'809°L  ¥0'EZrE 0E %LEVPY  60TOB'PILL  6ZS66'65) %P 189 8.°601L'898'L Z87¢EL'lE %lLT9  68°00V°L66'L 08'€EZT'E6) uer | 0L |
%05'LS 9TVviV'9LS'L  0S°8PL'ESY'L %PS'8S  08'006'709'L  BY'EEB'VLY'L %9L°99 (96°0LE°0E8°L  ¥IE0B'VLY'L %2995  B0°LLL'S6L'L  ¥L'8SE'GSO'L 22 | 6 |
%Ly 91°6z.'€z) ZS'EL6'0Y %kl ZE'ELO'0EL 0E'S0L'bY %L9'S ZCL9P'SSL  157288'2S %0S¥  S6'8L8'TYL  9¥'L0L'LY AON | 8 |
%Z0'E vZELB'Z8 L¥'v29'9 %Pl E 20°'896°S8 ¥8'885'E %L '€ |GL¥8S'T0L  |ZEOLS'Y %66'C  BYLLL'GE 00°0 wo | /L |
%8L'E 1€9°881°94 $8°00L'8 %00°€ 8L'BLE'ZE 0E'651'61 %85°E £V'120'86 9L'svL'0L %66  6¥LLL'GE |LE0zE'9L deg | 9 |
%9b'Z 86°.8Y'L9 000 %lET 89°612'c9 000 %6L°E Lz'6Ze'l8 000 %8YT  8LLBL'8L |LeLos'zl Bny | G |
%8 86°28Y'29 86°.8Y°L9 %lET 88'612'€9 88'612'€9 %682 1Z'62E'48 LT62E'L8 %80°Z 18'686'G9 18°686'G9 inr |t |
19b6png yebpng 1abpng jabpng [
019 alA paaladay § 01% aLi PaAI9oDY § 01 % aLA paAieoay ¢ 0% QlA  |paAmoay § [ 2 |
0Z-610Z JE3A 29514 12-0Z0Z 4824 |eds|d ZZ-LZ JeaA [BISld £2-220Z 483 A |BISI] !
A X T m A n | L S o [ [8) d | © [ N v

sisAjeuy anusaaay xe|

41



Check

Number

Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)

EFT #/

Date Vendor

Sorted by Vendor

January 2023 Checks/EFTs

Name

Cash Account #4 [Bank of the West General]
Cash Account #1 [Five Star - General]

80008
69816
80001
69827
80019
69817
69818
69819
69820
69821
80002
69829
69825
80020
80009
80010
80011
69822
80021
69823
80022
80003
80004
80005
80012
80013
80014
69826
80015
80023
69824
80000
80024
80006
80016
80017
80007
80025
80026
69828
80018
80027

1/18/2023 ACCESS
1/4/2023 AFLAC
1/11/2023 BOLANOS
1/4/2023 OLSON
1/25/2023 ARJAY'S
1/4/2023 B&BMAIL
1/4/2023 BAY ALARM
1/4/2023 BETA
1/4/2023 BETA WC
1/4/2023 BYRD
1/11/2023 CA COLLAB
1/10/2023 CHCD
1/4/2023 KNOX
1/25/2023 CENTRAL
1/18/2023 CIPMA
1/18/2023 COLANTUONO
1/18/2023 COMFORT
1/4/2023 COMMANDER
1/25/2023 CONDUENT
1/4/2023 DOS CAMINOS
1/25/2023 DUET
1/11/2023 FRONTIER
1/11/2023 HARTFORD
1/11/2023 HAYMAN
1/18/2023 ITS
1/18/2023 JTS
1/18/2023 MERIPLEX/CPI
1/4/2023 METLIFE
1/18/2023 PETTY
1/25/2023 SAFEWAY
1/4/2023 DUXBURY
1/10/2023 SOCAL SIGN
1/25/2023 SO CA EDISON
1/11/2023 SO CA GAS
1/18/2023 STAPLES
1/18/2023 TROPICAL
1/11/2023 UMPQUA
1/25/2023 VALIC
1/25/2023 VCHCA
1/4/2023 VISION
1/18/2023 VOYAGER
1/25/2023 WEST VENTURA

Access TLC Caregivers DBA
Aflac

Alexandra Bolanos

Anja Olson

Arjay's Window Fashions

B & B Mailing Services

Bay Alarm Company

Beta Healthcare Group

Beta Healthcare Group

Byrd Locksmithing

CA COLLABORATIVE
Camarillo Health Care District
Carrie Knox

Central Plaza Auto Service
CIPMA-HR

Colantuono, Highsmith, Whatley, PC
Comfort Keepers dba
Commander Printed Products
Conduent Business Services, LLC
Dos Caminos Plaza

Duet: Partners in Health & Aging
Frontier Communications
Hartford Life

Hayman Consulting dba
Integrated Telemanagement Services, Inc
JTS Facility Services
Meriplex Solutions

MetLife Small Business

Petty Cash - Administrat
Safeway Inc

Sarah Duxbury
SocalSignworx

Southern California Edison
Southern California Gas
Staples Business Advantage
Tropical Car Wash

Umpqua Bank

VALIC

Ventura Co Home Care Assoc
Vision Services Plan

Voyager Fleet Systems Inc

West Ventura County Business Alliance

REPORT TOTAL 2,222,981.58

Net
Amount Type

637.50 \
1,044.03 \

142.89 EE

112.14 EE

225.00 \
1,821.57 \
1,233.45 \
2,600.76 \
2,601.42 \

450.00 \

200.00 V-SCAN DUES

2,150,000.00 V-TRANSFER FUNDS

745.00 EE

784.33 \

50.00 \
947.00 V-LEGAL
600.00 \
16,408.00 Vv
2,075.00  V-VCCHNA ASSESS
5,742.00 Vv

835.00 V-CAREGIVER TRAIN

235.98 \
1,254.52 \
3,372.50 \

933.66 \
2,310.00 \
4,839.10 \
1,147.64 \

202.60 \

409.59 \

117.20 EE
3,997.68  V-VEHICLE WRAPS
2,003.21 \
1,615.06 \
2,135.07 \

208.00 \
4,698.62 V-CREDIT CARD
1,339.39 \

450.00 V - DUES

317.15 \
1,614.52 \

525.00 V - DUES

MO

MO

MO

MO

MO

MO
ONGOING
ANNUAL

ONGOING
MO
QTRLY

MO

MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO

MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
ANNUAL
MO
MO
ANNUAL

42



Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)

Sorted by Check Number
January 2023 Checks/EFTs

Check EFT #/
Number Date Vendor Name
Cash Account #4 [Bank of the West General]
69816 1/4/2023 AFLAC Aflac
69817 1/4/2023 B&BMAIL B & B Mailing Services
69818 1/4/2023 BAY ALARM Bay Alarm Company
69819 1/4/2023 BETA Beta Healthcare Group
69820 1/4/2023 BETA WC Beta Healthcare Group
69821 1/4/2023 BYRD Byrd Locksmithing
69822 1/4/2023 COMMANDER Commander Printed Products
69823 1/4/2023 DOS CAMINOS Dos Caminos Plaza
69824 1/4/2023 DUXBURY Sarah Duxbury
69825 1/4/2023 KNOX Carrie Knox
69826 1/4/2023 METLIFE MetLife Small Business
69827 1/4/2023 OLSON Anja Olson
69828 1/4/2023 VISION Vision Services Plan
69829 1/10/2023 CHCD Camarillo Health Care District
Cash Account #1 [Five Star - General]
80000  1/10/2023 SOCAL SIGN SocalSignworx
80001 1/11/2023 BOLANOS Alexandra Bolanos
80002  1/11/2023 CA COLLAB CA COLLABORATIVE
80003 1/11/2023 FRONTIER Frontier Communications
80004  1/11/2023 HARTFORD Hartford Life
80005  1/11/2023 HAYMAN Hayman Consulting dba
80006  1/11/2023 SO CA GAS Southern California Gas
80007  1/11/2023 UMPQUA Umpqua Bank
80008 1/18/2023 ACCESS Access TLC Caregivers DBA
80009  1/18/2023 CIPMA CIPMA-HR
80010  1/18/2023 COLANTUONO Colantuono, Highsmith, Whatley, PC
80011 1/18/2023 COMFORT Comfort Keepers dba
80012 1/18/2023 ITS Integrated Telemanagement Services, Inc
80013  1/18/2023 JTS JTS Facility Services
80014  1/18/2023 MERIPLEX/CPI Meriplex Solutions
80015  1/18/2023 PETTY Petty Cash - Administrat
80016 1/18/2023 STAPLES Staples Business Advantage
80017  1/18/2023 TROPICAL Tropical Car Wash
80018 1/18/2023 VOYAGER Voyager Fleet Systems Inc
80019  1/25/2023 ARJAY'S Arjay's Window Fashions
80020 1/25/2023 CENTRAL Central Plaza Auto Service
80021 1/25/2023 CONDUENT Conduent Business Services, LLC
80022 1/25/2023 DUET Duet: Partners in Health & Aging
80023  1/25/2023 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc
80024  1/25/2023 SO CA EDISON Southern California Edison
80025  1/25/2023 VALIC VALIC
80026 1/25/2023 VCHCA Ventura Co Home Care Assoc
80027  1/25/2023 WEST VENTURA West Ventura County Business Alliance

Net

Amount Type
1,044.03 \
1,821.57 \
1,233.45 \
2,600.76 \
2,601.42 \
450.00 \
16,408.00 Vv
5,742.00 \
117.20 EE
745.00 EE
1,147.64 \
112.14 EE
317.15 \

2,150,000.00 V-TRANSFER FUNDS

3,997.68  V-VEHICLE WRAPS

142.89 EE

200.00 V-SCAN DUES

235.98 \

1,254.52 \
3,372.50 \
1,615.06 \
4,698.62 V-CREDIT CARD
637.50 \
50.00 \

947.00 V-LEGAL

600.00 \

933.66 \
2,310.00 \
4,839.10 \

202.60 \
2,135.07 \

208.00 \

1,614.52 \

225.00 \

784.33 \
2,075.00  V-VCCHNA ASSESS

835.00 V-CAREGIVER TRAIN

409.59 \
2,003.21 \
1,339.39 \

450.00 V - DUES

525.00 V - DUES

REPORT TOTAL 2,222,981.58

MO

MO

MO

MO
ONGOING
QTRLY
MO

MO

MO

ANNUAL
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO

ONGOING
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO

MO
MO
MO
ANNUAL
ANNUAL

43



998011S

Jajsuely ino/m

SE6 V0TS

Jajsuely ino/m

*sasuadxa aunr Jorid yyuow apnjul
10u Apw 4o Abw 1A Yona fo bny pup Anr fuonpidaidap ‘asuadxa Tyn ‘sasuadxa yfauaq/Aip|ps 1pnI2ID g3dO SO Yans sasuadxa apnjaul you saop ‘Ajuo sy23yd fo uostipdwod o si siy3 :310N

00S°'TTS WaisAs buinsay i bunnil 1010y aA1UBO) - 3UIYIDIN OSUSS MAN  ZZ, dunf
888°TTS 4 pling J0f Hun DYAH MmN  ZZ, Ao
SIZ'ES - MDWS 214323(3 DdV '8 p4p0qAd)Y '8 podimau - |dD  zz, 4dy
ZI6°TS MOPUIM MIN § 3daQ - Uo[3NI3suo) yoT | zz, 4dy
$31do2 pino) a.d %209 sapnNy AlYioaH 0SS VTS - S19NPO.Id Pajulid J3pUDUWWO) zz, 1dy
sU011020] 3jdinw S61°ZS Bulquinid 4913ag uunN  Zz, 1D
JET-0TS 0 1502 [pUOLIPPY - TZ/0Z Ul € SA ZZ/TZ Ul SaNss! i 2ADY [[1m sapnunly AlyyoaH Za, 994
815/ S wawAod Jui9 3dNY Za, 994
sbuinps 03 buyd sa1uDYI3N Woif JOOES fo spunf fa1ja1 anop 12,9234
£9T°9TS 3 bp|g wood uopa) buliooj4 manN IZ ,"oN
8T0°6S UOIIDIO0Ja1 NS PUD MOPUIM YN H 40f S150) UO0IINIISUO) 12,190
0Z/°TTS H pling 10§ Hun DYAH MaN  TZ, 3das
vy0°66S Jo awhod uvoj jpuiy 17, 3das
)8ZS Aq paspaJoul s32joAU| 32UDINSU[ [DNUUY 1z, AInr
:2Z/TZ Ad S310N
899°€LE‘TS|I€I0L ALA

G88/ETS 78E'STTS |P0S‘TLS |8ET'0LS [/81'695|T9T'T8S|¥789°0SS €€8'VSES [L6V'TLS|€06°08S TTT'Z9TS|6SL/SSS|0TY88TS

_ (pappo s3wp sp upak ybno.ayl salpa) bay o unf Aeiny ady JejAl qo4 uer 29Q AON PO das Sny Inf
TZ/120T M
000°0ST°ZS S1UN0JJY DS Al 01U 0] YSDI 1fSUDI| £z, uor
E£T8°6S SIPAN 4S 40f 1031013b1Ifay Mau aspyaind ZZ-NOoN
IvS‘2Zs O '8 3 bpjg syun Dy mau asoyaind ZZ-"ON
00°8yy’€TS SHUN DY Mau aspyaind 2z, 10
$8°6Z5 6S Wawdinba 4a1ndwod mau aspyaind 2z, 120
00°00S ‘tS S1UN202D IDIS Al £ Uado 03 YsbI J3fsuni| zZ, 120
HIV7 Woif 000°000°ES 1uN0220 SSP|) LIUIOfIID) U0 0] YSDD JdfsuD.| 2z, 120
65 TS THS 3/21Yyan adpas3 pio4 Mau pasbydind 2z, 120
9t°2/S9bS 321Yan adpas3 pio4 mau pasoyaind gz, 1das
£2/22 Ad S310N

9170'688°SS (12301 ALA

Z6Z°TY8S 0s 0S 0s 0s$ 0sS 786°CCCtS [10T°TLS [667°96S|EVTOVTES [SPSETTS[ES0'6SS|VT8'69TS

(pappp s1wp so JpaA ybnoayy salipa) bay ‘op unf Aepy ady JeN qo4 uer 22Q AON 120 das Sny Inf
€2/T20T M

uostiedwo) Ajyjuop 1315183y }I3y)

44



@

Camarillo

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

SECTION 9

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

45



MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 31, 2022
TO: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Mary Ann Ratto, Adult Day Center Director

SUBJECT: January 2023 Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Since 1983, Camarillo Health Care District has operated a state-licensed Adult Day Center for adults (age
18 and over) with cognitive impairment and other special needs. With intentional thoughts, the Adult Day
Center provides a compassionate and dynamic environment where persons with functional and cognitive
disabilities can participate in meaningful activities, allowing them to remain as independent as possible
with dignity, respect, and honor. Participants enjoy a variety of scheduled activities modified and designed
to promote self-esteem, endurance, and engagement. Customized schedules are available full day, half
day, multiple or single days in a week, with transportation options.

The subsequent charts reflect recovery efforts since reopening in September 2021. Operating under
capacity restrictions, with full and afternoon half day offering at 6:1 ratio.

3(I)n-Person Recovery

20 W 18

10

Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22  Sep-22  Oct-22  Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23

December 2022 January 2022 February 2023
Enrollment at start of 19 18 19
new month
New Enrollment 1 0 1
Leave of Absence (LOA) 1 2 1
Disenrollment 1 1 0
Active Enrollment at 20 18
close of month

46



The following revenue charts reflect the success of the ADC, prior to the March 13, 2020 temporary suspension and
the recovery efforts since reopening the ADC from September 8, 2020 through December 4, 2020 and April 19, 2021.

Client Fees per Month FY 19/20

$25,000

$21,875 $21,599 $21,833

977
$20,000 : i N\
$15,000
$11,212
$10,000
55,000 $1,290 $1,117
L $1,112 7 $1,131 $955  $900 $877 $683
/
S0 3 $0

Aug'19 Sept'19 Oct'19 Nov'19  Dec'l9 Jan'20 Feb'20 Mar'20 Apr'20 May'20 Jun'20

e ADP Fees === Grants/Scholarship  e====Budget Goal

This chart reflects a dip in revenue during the months of December and January. Due to circumstances caused by
the surge in Omicron cases, the center temporarily suspended in-person services for two days in December 2021
and July 2022, six days in January 2022 and two days in August 2022.

Client Fees per Month FY 21/22-22/23

$30,000
$25,868 $25,868
$25,000
$20,000
$16,667 $16,667  $16,667 $16,667 $16,667 $16,667 $16,667
$15,000
$13,019 $11,920
7,031
T $10,422 $10,186
$10,000
6,310
$5,374 $5,702 2
$5,000
$1,751 $5,08
,420 $575 $495 $445 %0 $0 $0
S0
Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 ul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-

e ADP Fees ~~ === Grants/Scholarship === Budget Goal2

47



Gender Reflection Age Reflection

= Male

0, 0%

9

= Female = 61-70 =71-80 =81-90 =91-100

Total Clients: 18

Current average age: 86

Current oldest: 93 (ma)

Current youngest: 75 (ma and fe)

48



MEMORANDUM

DATE: Feb. 9, 2022
TO: Kara Ralston, CEO
FROM: Michelle Rogers, Community Education & Outreach Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Program Report: January 2023

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION - Social Media

Community Education & Outreach focuses on developing, producing and facilitating the various
educational and outreach platforms of Camarillo Health Care District. In 2023, our goals include:

o highlight classes, services, programs and departments, and posting consistently

e boost brand awareness by creating original content

e share timely and varied posts to create a dynamic social media portfolio

e curate, like and comment on content that aligns with mission; follow/like local agencies

e maintain a pulse on community conversations to help expand audience

e increase community engagement by asking and answering questions, hosting polls, and sharing

our own thought leadership pieces that initiate and inform conversations

Nextdoor

There are 32,353 members in the geographic area we reach in Camarillo and Somis. That’s
increase of 456 in the last three months.

e 32,635 impressions, down 10,603 from December.
e 94 interactions, down 106 from December
*Note: This decrease may be a result of more people being home in December during the holidays and had
more free time on their hand to browse Nextdoor, but then returned to work in January.
o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen and may include multiple views of
the post by the same people.
o Interactions include likes and comments.

e  MOST POPULAR: Repurposing the story in our Healthy Attitudes magazine to our website of a
woman who struggled but regained her independence after a fall and injury by becoming active
through our programs, with 2,507 impressions and 3 interactions.

e SECOND MOST POPULAR: January is National Walk Your Pet Month — bring your dog to Walking
Group, with 2,044 impressions and 8 interactions.

Facebook

e  HIGHEST REACH: Social card promoting Elder Legal, with 1,500 reach.
o Reach is the number of people who saw any post at least once.
o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen and may include multiple views of
the post by the same people.
o  TOTAL REACH: for the last 30 days is 4,785, down 26% from December.
e FACEBOOK PAGE VISITS: for the last 30 days is 123, down 46% from December.
e MOST REACTIONS: Elder Legal (25), followed by Nutrition Counseling (14). In total, we had 345
reactions on all of our posts in the month of January.

49


https://www.facebook.com/CamarilloHealthCareDistrict
https://www.facebook.com/CamarilloHealthCareDistrict

o Reactions is a button on a post that allows people to show different reactions to the
content: “Like”, “Love”, “Haha”, “Wow”, “Sad” or “Angry.”
e  HIGHEST COMMENTS: Elder Legal (4).
e HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: Elder Legal (41).

o Engagements are a combination of reactions, likes, comments and shares.

FB Page "Followers"

1500 970 984 992 1007 1089 1100 1104 1110 1116 1122 1122
1000
w H W m m B R R R R RN
Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
M Activity

FB Page "Visits"

1000 533
36 100 195 106 g8 [] 217 200 243 266 453
0 I — [ | — — [ | | || [ | —
Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan

W Activity

Twitter
o ENGAGEMENT RATE: engagement rate was 4.9%, up from 3.7% in December, with 37 retweets and
53 likes.

o Engagements are clicks, retweets, replies, follows and likes.
o Impressions are the number of times a user saw the tweet.
o Engagement rate is the number of engagements divided by the total number of impressions
e  TOP TWEET: Adult Day Program, with 209 impressions, 17 engagements and engagement rate of
8.1%.
e MOST POPULAR tweet: Promoting our Adventures in VR classes, with 322 impressions, 8
engagements and a 2.5% engagement rate.

o HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: “We are Hiring” with 58 impressions, 7 engagements and a 12.1%
engagement rate.

Twitter "Followers"

600
400

Illllllllll
0

Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov

3g0 414

o

B Activity

Instagram

50


https://twitter.com/changing_aging
https://www.instagram.com/camarillohealthcaredistrict/

e Reached 508 people, 60 people more than December.

e  HIGHEST REACH: “Dealing with Dementia class reached 129 people and had 5 likes, comments and
shares.

e  SECOND MOST POPULAR POST: Wellness Fest reached 126 people and had 8 likes, comments and
shares.

o  HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: Adult Day Program with 13 likes, comments and shares.

Instagram "Followers"

1000
500 302 316 324 340 377 400 415 435 459 490 501

‘snnnnnnnnll

Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan

W Activity

Linkedin

e 9 unique visitors, down 13 from December and same number as November.

e 283 page views.

e 359 post impressions.

e MOST IMPRESSIONS: Nutrition counseling had 31 impressions and 12 views.
HIGHEST VIEWS: Adult Day Program video had 25 impressions and 86 views.
MOST REPOSTS: Google Slides for presentations class with 2 reposts.

MOST REACTIONS: Caregivers Support Group with 3 reactions.
We appeared in 266 searches, typically we appear in 150 searches each week.

LinkedIn "Likes"

500
0 45 73 89 113 133 147 174 177 222 234

0 — e wm m m m m m H N
Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan

B Activity

TikTok
e 55videos in the last 10 months, with 18,636 total views, up from 17,279 total views; avg 2,000
views/month.
e 271 views of our “Hot off the Presses” reel announcing our Healthy Attitudes magazine would be in
mailboxes soon.
e 275 views of our video promoting free dental screenings.
o  HIGHEST ALL-TIME VIEWS: video of the Senso balance machine with 1,273 views.

YouTube
e Developed in June 2022 (35 subscribers, up from 27 last month).

51


https://www.linkedin.com/company/camarillo-health-care-district-ca/?viewAsMember=true
https://www.tiktok.com/@storie.from.the.heart
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ

Posted 16 videos since launch.

39,703 total views.

MOST VIEWED VIDEO: Our Care-A-Van Transportation Services with 36,000 views. (Numbers
attributed to the video being served as a “suggested” video by YouTube.)

SECOND MOST VIEWED VIDEO: A virtual tour of our Adult Day Center with 1,000 views.
Note: Without the Care-A-Van video anomaly, our videos average 421 views per month.

SoundCloud (podcast)

(SoundCloud is the platform used for the District’s podcast which shares health and caregiver journeys, and true, first-
person stories about life, love and learning.)

7 “Stories from the Heart” podcasts.

e 311 “listens” and 22 “likes” on SoundCloud

e 68 downloads (35% from Apple Podcasts)

e 10 “streams” on Spotify

e 40 “plays” on Apple Podcasts

E-Newsletter
Sends & Views
3000 2414 2382 2373 2450 2398 2389 2377 2366 2314 2306 2423 2354
2000
90 95 95 10

1000 8t 83 < 83 78 84 87 65

0

2-Jun  7-Jun 16-Jun 24-Jun  5-Jul  15-Jul 1-Aug 8-Aug 6-Sep 21-Sep 8-Dec 13-Jan

H Views M Sent

Since the launch of the e-newsletter on June 2, 2022, a total of 12 newsletters have been sent. The open rate
has been averaging 35%, which is considered a “top-tier score”; marketing experts say average open rate
should be 15-25%. The open rate for our most recent newsletter is our highest yet at 40.2%.

Newsletter Jan. 13
o focused on “New year, new ideas, new adventures” about brain training exercises
available in on Independent Adventures VR classes. This had the highest number of
opens since we started sending e-newsletters.
o 2,402 people received the e-newsletter.
1,022 opened and viewed it.
o 43.4% open rate (average open rate should be 15-25%)

o

Website
Average 26,700 views/month

52


https://soundcloud.com/healthy-u-stories

Page Views

40000

22,185 24418 5456y

26,553 27,715 5805 28,173

- I I I I I I I
0
Jan Feb Mar Al un Jul A

35,287
31,243 7737 26,141 24,898 73 155

pr May J ug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
Google Business Profile Report
Google Searches
2000
1500
500 Na_ Ba_ Mo Mo __la
Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
B Website visits from profile 129 118 88 106 136
M Calls from google search 42 45 43 34 62

M Profile views

B Google searches 318 267 227 219

CURRENT SOCIAL MEDIA AUDIENCE

1192 1322 1125 1138 1445
283

e Facebook
o 87% are women
o Most age 35-65+
o 40% from Camarillo, 7.7%
Oxnard, 6.1% Ventura, 5.7%
Thousand Oaks.
e Instagram
o 72% are women
o Most age 35-65+
o 23% from Camarillo, 13% from
Oxnard, 9% from Ventura, 7%
from Thousand Oaks.

Facebook Audience By City

‘\\\
v
B Camarillo B Oxnard
M Ventura B Thousand Oaks
B Simi Valley B Moorpark
B Hueneme B Somis

e Twitter

o Doesn’t record audience profile data.
e Linkedin

o 80% are from the greater LA area

o 25% work in business development, 11 percent in community and social services, 11 percent

in media and communication, 8 percent operations, 5 education, 5 percent healthcare

services, 5 percent human resources.
e TikTok, YouTube and SoundCloud: Building stages

53



MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 8, 2023
TO: Kara Ralston, CEO
FROM: Anja Olson, Facilities Coordinator

SUBJECT: Monthly Program Report: January 2023

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION —Facility Activity & Usage

The Facilities Department focuses on providing and maintaining a safe, clean, and inviting environment that facilitates
the presentation and delivery of District services, customer service, reception and professional hospitality.

Class Attendance

January saw an increase in attendance from December. Total participation went from 215 in December to 355 in
January. Virtual Reality classes were back in session and classes were well attended, with the highest attendance in VR
Independent Adventures. Walking Group participants increased from December but due to rainy weather, attendance
was lower than November.

Camarillo Health Care District has added two new classes in the Digital Literacy & Connectivity category: Social Media
Basics and Google Slides for Slide Shows. Both classes have full enrollment.

The following charts reflect January participant numbers for the following categories:

January '23 Moving & Strengthening January '23 Health
120 112 Management
100 3.5 3
80 3
2.5
60 55
2
34
40
27 1.5 1
B 1
O 0.5 .
Beginners Bingocize Tai Chi for HUR Senso 0
Walking Group Arthritis Participants Nutrition Counseling ~ Dental Screening
January '23 Outside Services January '23 Digital Literacy
10 ° 25 22
8 20
14
6 15
4 3 10
2 5 3
2
] B S
0 Tik Tok Digital Social Media
Financial Planning Elder Legal Services HICAP Scrapbooking Basics

54



January '23 Social Interaction/VR

30 27
25
20 17
15 13
10
. 4 4 5
0 mE m B
Intro VR Intro VR Intro VR Interm VR Interm VR Interm VR
(Nature (Ocean Rift) (Guided Tai (Alcove) (Wander) (Indep.
Treks) Chi) Adventure)

Total Participants

The following chart shows total participants over time for the categories shown in this report.

Total Participants

600

500
200 446
400 355
300
215

200
100

0

Oct Nov Dec Jan

Reception Activity

Reception activity increased significantly in January from December. Registration numbers almost doubled as did
General Inquires. Transportation numbers went down by one third. The main reason for the increase in activity was the
publication and distribution of Healthy Attitudes Magazine. The 2023 winter edition hit mailboxes the first week of
January.

99



Reception Activity January 2023

300
263

250

200
159

150

100

44
50

24
0 — =

Registration General Inq. Transport. Payments

Origin of Calls

In efforts to understand the impact of outreach, staff attempt to capture where callers heard about the service they're
inquiring about; (not every caller remembers; some inquiries are not conducive to the question).

As seen in the chart below, referrals from Healthy Attitudes increased significantly due to the publication and
distribution of the 2023 Winter Edition.

Origin of Calls January 2023

Other | 1
Repeat Customer I 233
From Physician B 4

Online 1 2
Social Media-All | 1
Fr./Fam. | 1

Cross Referral-Staff W 5
Flyers mmm 13
Acorn 1 3
Healthy Attitudes GGG 149

0 50 100 150 200 250

56



January 2023 Report

Date: February 9, 2023
To: Kara Ralston, CEO
From: Blair Barker, Care Services Director

Mayra Tapia, Senior Nutrition Coordinator
Monthly Program Report: January 2023

The Senior Nutrition Program (SNP) provides supplemental nutrition for residents aged 60 and over at
either the congregate meal site or by home delivery, to enhance physical, mental and emotional well-
being.

Home Delivered Meals (HDM) are delivered to homebound seniors who are unable to procure or
prepare their own meals, and include fresh fruit, dairy and grain products as supervised by VCAAA
registered dietician. Up to 5 meals/week are delivered in a bundle once each week. During COVID-19
restrictions, clients include seniors not normally home-bound, and non-senior disabled who are
abiding by Stay-at-Home orders. As of August 11, 2021, all recipients may now only receive up to 5
meals/week, with some exceptions made (low-income, high nutrition risk, no other means to obtain
food, etc.) (which is why the total meal count for this month decreased from previous months).

Congregate Meals (aka Apple-A-Day Café) are normally served at the District congregate (Cong) site on
the third Thursday of each month. During COVID-19 restrictions, congregate clients may instead choose
to pick up a frozen meal at the District once a month.

The SNP is also partially funded by the Older Americans Act, through the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging (VCAAA), VCAAA
Foundation, and the City of Camarillo. There is no charge per funding agreement but a $3.00 per meal donation by attendees is
suggested as required by the VCAAA.

At-a-Glance

Avg Donation/Meal 2020 -21

*includes HDM Clients currently on hold as well as 7
non- seniors funded by VCAAA Foundation.

January 2023 Unduplicated
Clients FYTD T

New 24 382 *
HDM -13 disenroll
clients 11 net gain
New 0 Q**
Cong. JUL  AUG SEP OCT  NOV  DEC JAN
clients

**Due to COVID19, Cong clients shifted to HDM

o7



Program History

The District began administrating the operational arm of the Senior Nutrition Program in April 2005, under
grant funding from the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging (VCAAA). In FY 2006/07, the City of Camarillo
approved funding support for the Home Delivered portion of the Senior Nutrition. VCAAA manages the food
procurement part of the program, while the District provides the operational and logistical support of
implementation. Since the District’s participation in this program, more than 3,000 people have received
more than 534,800 meals, averaging over 29,000 meals/year.

VCAAA | | City City CBDG
TOTAL MEALS SERVED (cumulative) FV C':IAA meals | pr°|g.:am Funding | CV3 Funding
UndiNe | allowed spil (HDM only) (HDM only)
Program began April 1, 2005 $27,602
Total meals served FY 2005-2006 34,382 | $52,099
Total meals served FY 2006-2007 28,234 | $84,468 $32,000
Total meals served FY 2007-2008 27,332 | $79,978 $32,000
Total meals served FY 2008-2009 26,168 | $82,424 $35,000
Total meals served FY 2009-2010 27,132 | $82,259 $37,000
- o,
Total meals served FY 2010-2011 22508 | $84,166 25700 62% HDM $37,000
38% Cong
- o,
Total meals served FY 2011-2012 15936 | $69,536 23710 62% HDM $37,000
38% Cong
- 0,
Total meals served FY 2012-2013 12,941 | $60,800 20,075 Z‘(;ACI:)I?]I;/I $37,000
(]
- o,
Total meals served FY 2013-2014 19,452 | $52,572 18,600 gz/ﬁcl-:)lillg/l $37,000
(]
Total meals served FY 2014-2015- 23,036 | $52,572 20,460 97% HDM $37,000
(HDM+C) 3% Cong
(]
Total meals served FY 2015-2016 22,799 $55,942 20,460 97% HDM $37,000
(HDM+C) 3% Cong
(]
Total meals served FY 2016-2017 23148 | $69,660 22320 93%HDM $37,000
(HDM+C+ ARCH) 7% Cong
(]
Total meals served FY 2017-2018 97%HDM
(HDM+C+ARCH) 25,396 | $69,375 22,500 3% Cong $37,000
Total meals served FY 2018-2019 0
(HDM+C) 29,883 | $73,750 24,000 208/AC:?]';/| $37,000
(]
Total meals served FY 2019-2020 0
(HDM+C) 39,719 | $84,375 27,500 Z;AC:?‘ZI i3$77’288
(]
Total meals served July 2020- June 9
2021 (HDM+Cong.) 77,228 | $96,058 30,250 Z;AC:?‘ZI $37,000
* (]
FYTD Total meals served July 2021 0
- June 2022 (HDM+Cong.) 49,689 | $96,058 30,250 Z;ﬁcgr?gwl $37,000 $50,000
FYTD Total meals served July 2022 0
—January 2023 (HDM+Cong.) 29,732* | 596,058 30,250 Z;AC:E;VI 537,000 $50,000
TOTAL cumulative meals served
since program inception; all- meal 534,805
types; commenced April 2005

*includes meals for (5) <60 disabled clients funded by the VCAAA Foundation

58




HDM Referral Sources

Referral Source January 2023

HDM

Cong

Friend/Neighbor/Family

Former Congregate Client

Website/Social Media

Healthy Attitudes magazine

Health care provider — APS/
Hospital/Doctor/Social Worker

NwWikLr|o| 0

o|O0|O0O|0O

VCAAA referral

Previous Client

Internal District referral

Walk-in

Hospice

OASIS Catholic charities

Rlo|lo|k|sk

TOTAL

24

oO|0O|O|O|O|O|O

HDM: Clients Served per Month 2022-23

1,050 1,018
1,000
950
900
850 I I I
800
oé ¥ <8/\

*client count is duplicated count as clients receive meals each week

Q?

A &
@?‘\\)$

** Meals served per month change if clients are on hold or meals

are returned.

HDM: Total Meals Provided per Month 2022-23

4704 46084388

5,000
4,000 3,381
3,000
2,000

0 |

1,000

HDM Cancellations

Reason Stated

January
2023

No longer requires services

o

Family/Caregiver now providing
meals

=

Moved in with Family

Moved into Care Facility

Moved to alternate Program

No longer meets criteria

Health has improved - able to cook

Dietary restrictions

Relocation out of service area

Deceased

On hold for extended time

Ok |IO(Fkr OO |O

TOTAL

[y
w

HDM: Donations Rec’d per Month 2022-23

$2,707$2 847 $3,790
$4:000 SZ 544 $3 091
$3,000
$2,000 AAbE
$1,000 I
S0
§ <Dt % 8 = a = &

E

APRIL
MAY
JUNE

JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUNE

59




CONGREGATE: Meals Provided per Month 2022-23

0.8
0.6
0.4
0.2

o
o
o
o
o
o
o

JULY
AUG
SEPII}
oCT
NOV
DEC
JAN
FEB
MAR
MAY
JUNE

APRIL

CONGREGATE: Donations Received per Month 2022-23

s1

s1

s1

S0

a1 S0 SO SO SO SO SO SO

S0

A O K A QAR RN QX
@V§§OLOQ%\VQ%®V§®®V\0$

**Congregate remains as a frozen pick-up option due to COVID-19 restrictions. For July 2022, there were no clients who opted

for a pickup. Many past congregate clients are currently being served under the HDM program.

60



MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 13, 2023

TO: Kara Ralston, CEO

FROM: Blair Barker, MPH, Care Services Director
Caregiver Center of Ventura County

RE: January 2023 Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

The goal of the Caregiver Center of Ventura County (Center) is to decrease the impact of caregiver
burden and empower people to better health. This is accomplished through strategic partnerships with
medical and community-based providers for the delivery of caregiver education and training, access to
resources, and increased quality of life outcomes. The Caregiver Center has a comprehensive array of
programs and services including Powerful Tools for Caregivers, Personalized Care Consultations, Senior
Support Line, Caregiver Skill-building, Respite Services, Home Modification Services, Dementia Education
Classes, Support Groups, Walk-in Inquiry, and Caregiver Reminder Contacts.

Overview of Units of Service Provided

Caregiver Center People Served...All Programs

1200
1000

gas = 835 881 12 N 2 w9 9w
80
60
40
20
0

Jan-22 Feb Mar-22 Apr May-22 June Jul-22 Aug Sep-22 Oct Nov-22 Dec Jan-23

1012 1022 1006

o O O O

Caregiver Center Units of Service...All Programs

2000 1716.43
1257.68 1580.72

1500 s 1340.75 124358 139395 128715 1351.02 14325 1343 25 13385
1029
1000
50 |I
0

Jan-21 Feb Mar-22 Apr May-22 June Jul-22 Aug Sep-22 Oct Nov-22 Dec Jan-23

o

B Units Provided

61



Program January - Units January - People
Dealing with Dementia: class 0 0
Dementia Live: class 0 0
Powerful Tools for Caregivers: Virtual Class 0 0
Care Consultation: in-person 4 4
Care Consultation: phone 22.5 29
Caregiver Support Group 9 21
Respite: In Home Hours 70 5
Respite: ADP Hours 0 0
Home Modifications: Units Installed 0 0
Assistive Devices: Units installed 0 0
Senior Support Line: Peer Counseling 87 64
Senior Support Line: Telephone Reassurance 121 74
Caregiver Wellness Screening (Zarit Burden) 0 0
Depression Screening (PHQ-9) 0 0
Client fO||0W-Up (in—person, phone call, email, similar) 174 138
Client Walk-ins 16 16
Resource & Education Request 317 272
Inquiry response: Email/phone reply 379 203
Caregiver Email Outreach 139 111
TOTAL 1,338.5 937

Caregiver Education: Powerful Tools for Caregivers & Dealing with Dementia Programs

*There would be a chart below this that represents monthly and FYTD counts of clients (and hours)

served by the Center’s Caregiver Education program. Partial program funding through the Older

Americans Act, Title IlIIE, funding awarded by the VCAAA. Due to staffing changes, the class was
postponed to begin in late August. A chart will be displayed at a later time.

Caregiver Education January FYTD Annual Target % of
Contract Contract Goal
Goal*
Total Client Units* 0 85.5 158 41%
Clients served 0 24 N/A N/A
TOTAL 0 109.5 N/A N/A

*This

number includes the VCAAA Caregiver Education grant funded programs (Title IlIE) Powerful Tools for Caregivers class sessions
(virtual and in-person class series). This chart represents counts of clients served as well as the hours provided by the Center
through the Powerful Tools for Caregivers programs. It includes those who attend virtual or in-person classes; as well as classes

provided with partner agencies.

**0OTO was added in January of 2023, to increase units from 113 to 158 for FY 22-23.

62



Senior Support Line

This chart represents measures of Senior Support Line (SSL) activities, either peer counseling or
telephonic reassurance. Partially Funded Program through Older Americans Act federal funding, SSL is a
toll-free reassurance and socialization program for Ventura County residents aged 60 and older,
providing emotional and social support to reduce risks of isolation, socialization, wellness and safety
checks, and connections to community resources.

2022-2023 Senior Support Line Hours

160 145.18
120.27
140 124.75 139.78 118.15 Peer Counseling
5 1257 12122 1571 12245 =
92.5

80 84 80 7 81 86 87 Telephone
60 €4 75 69 71 76 i 7> Reassurance
40

20

0

Jan'22  Feb Mar-22 April May-22 June Jul-22 Aug Sep-22 Oct Nov-22 Dec Jan-23
Senior Support Line (Title IlIB) January FYTD Annual Target % of
Contract Contract Goal
Goal
Peer Counseling: Hours 87 553 616 90%
Peer Counseling: Persons Served 64 438 375 108%
(unduplicated monthly)
Telephone Reassurance: Hours * 121 832.33 N/A N/A
Telephone Reassurance: Contacts 331 2,404 2,236 117%
Telephone Reassurance: Persons 74 589 278 212%
Served (unduplicated monthly)
TOTAL 677 4,816.33 N/A N/A

63



Respite Hours

This chart and table represents measures of Respite hours and clients served by those hours, either in-
home and/or at the Adult Day Center. The District periodically receives funding for in-home respite and
adult day center respite through Older Americans Act, Title IlIE funding awarded by the VCAAA.

Due to COVID-19 fluctuations, respite hours in the Adult Day Center have been limited in this fiscal year
(due to capacity restrictions). The VCAAA understands the impact of COVID-19 on the performance of
this funding.

2022-2023 Caregiver Center - Respite Hours Authorized

= In-Home Hours Authorized

= ADP Hours Authorized

Respite (Older Americans Act Title IlIE) | January FYTD Annual Contract | Target % of
Goal* Contract Goal
Respite: In-home (hours) 70 254.25 629 40%
Respite: In-home (people) 5 21 N/A N/A
Respite: ADP (hours) 0 81.5 500 16%
Respite: ADP (persons served) 0 4 N/A N/A
TOTAL 75 360.75 N/A

*OTO was added to the contract for in-home respite in January of 2023. To increase from 471 to 629 for FY 22-23.

Home Modifications and Assistive Devices

This table reflects the number of home modifications (anything that requires a bolt, screw, etc.) and
assistive devices (no installation required) that have been authorized. The District periodically receives
funding for Home Modifications and Assistive Devices through Older Americans Act, Title IIIE funding
awarded by the VCAAA.

Home Modifications (Title IIIE) January FYTD Annual Target % of
Contract Goal | Contract Goal
Home Modifications: Units installed 0 6 66 9%
Home Modifications: Persons served 0 4 N/A N/A
Assistive Devices: Units provided 0 0 3 0%
Assistive Devices: Persons served 0 0 N/A N/A
TOTAL 0 10 N/A

64




Dementia Friendly Caregiver Engagement Project

Outside of the pandemic, there would be a chart below this that represents monthly and FYTD counts of
clients and organizations served by the Center’s dementia education programs. Grant funding was
previously provided by the Arthur N. Rupe Foundation to expand dementia specialty programs and
services to family and professional caregivers. These programs and services are an integral of the
Dementia Friendly Ventura County initiative (led by the VCAAA). While the District has not been able to
train professionals due to previous COVID-19 restrictions, the District has been providing in-person and
virtual workshops to family caregivers (numbers reflected in chart and tables, pages 1-2).

Caregiver Center Resource Activity
This chart represents Resource Specialist activity for the fiscal year, with January 2023 shown in the data
table below.

Caregiver Center Resource Activity

5%, Walk-Ins,
28%, Caregiver 155
Notifications,
927
67%, Resource &
Education Request,
2,683
Caregiver Center Resource Activity January FYTD
Client walk-ins 16 155
Resource & Education Request 317 2,683
Caregiver Notification 139 927
TOTAL 472 3,765

The innovative dementia-specialty work accomplished in the Caregiver Center positions the District as a
preferred provider to secure contracts and grant awards. The Center’s work contributes to the District’s
strategic plan initiatives by providing evidence-based dementia training to caregivers to increase skillsets
and education needed to provide quality care for their care partner and protect their own health.

65



MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 31, 2022

TO: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Mary Ann Ratto, Director Adult Day Center
SUBJECT: January Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Camarillo Health Care District provides door-through-door transportation for non-emergency medical
appointments and other activities of daily living, including to and from District programs, throughout
Ventura County. Drivers are trained in CPR and First Aid, and have additional sensitivity training in
transporting frail, elderly cognitively challenged and mobility-challenged riders. Vehicles are equipped
with hydraulic lifts to accommodate wheelchair clients, oxygen canisters, and other assistive mobility
devices.

Rides originate in the service area and can be provided to destinations throughout Ventura County, and
to Kaiser in Woodland Hills. Transportation services remain available with proper capacity, safety and
spread mitigation limits.

Total Rides per Month

300

250

200

150

100

50

071 277
251 256
233 231 556 231

209
204 196

183
173

155

114

Nov'21 Dec '21 Jan '22 Feb'22 Mar '22 Apr'22 May'22 Jun'22 Jul'22 Aug'22 Sept' 22 Oct'22 Nov'22 Dec'22 Jan'23

66



Cause or Reason for Ride

225
200
175

Ride Destinations

97

197
0 2 2
& & Q 3
£ & &
&L’ N QO \4\‘0
Q @
N &
S Q‘\*
Adult Day Ride Destinations
190
165 163
140
115
90
65
40
15
-10
o ) > 2 )
\%o& boq‘# & ‘;}q‘# &
& .
;\\\\o S A ¥ ‘3)‘@\
e &
N

67



68



These pages feature depictions of programs and services, and shares comments

from clients. We hope you enjoy!

\AAAAAAAALAAALALL
\ 4
4 o Michelle and Marianna

: 3 taping with Camarillo
ol - Cityscene TV A review about Rosemary
o= F- on Google! /
L 4= 4
d v
' \0 = L 4
L 4 e L7 Camarillo Health Care District
: \ o : Wellness center
VIPVPPIIIOPOPY PEAGEOETAILS

Thank you for having the VCAAA o G

registered dietician counseling

; 3 weeks ago
available. o
This review goes out to Rosemary, | have met a lot of

people in my 65 years but honestly this young woman

| am er_‘joying and benefiting from restored my faith in kind, caring and loving people.
Tai Chi for arthritis. Thank you.

When your search to find help for a loved one it's more
than challenging. Well today God brought me an Angel!!

Keep u p yOU r gOOd Rosemary the moment | heard her voice | knew she
would help me and she did. She gave me so many
Work and keep the resources | have to start calling today. She is so kind and
excellent classes and caring. | know she is one of God's Angel. For anyone
. looking for help for Seniors call Rosemary. She doesn't
prog rams Comlng . hurry you or anything. All I can say is Rosemary, thank
The Cama rlllo Health you with all my heart and | truly believe | will find exactly
. . . what | am looking for. Thank Sweetie and God Bless you
Ca e D[StnCt IS an always. Wow, such an incredible woman and don't be
OUtSta nd | ng asset to afraid to call her she will help you.
the Camarlllo Rosemary | pray all good things for your life. Thank you
. for everything.
community. The staff
i i Vith warm Regards, Love and blessings always, Cindy
| With d d bl | d
PALIBE

69



| am taking your Bingocize class and am
delighted to attend. The three ladies in
charge of the group are so much fun and
conduct the class in a relaxed, but
informative manner. Thank you very
much for offering this class.

My husband and | LOVED the VR class.
We intend to take it again and move up to
the other levels. Fun and affordable!

Adult II)‘a‘y' Center client enjoying crafts.

| am taking Tai Chi for arthritis, and the

young ladies who are teaching it have
excellent teaching skills and they are
very caring and kind.

The team at the Health Care District does
such a fantastic job! My mom has Demen-
tia, and requires lot's of supervision. The
team is always kind and patient with mom.
Mary Ann Ratto always reaches out to see
how things are going. Really appreciate
her and your whole team.

I'm enjoying the Senso Balance Machine.
Thank you.

| love Binq ocizelllll | talked with the District's nutritionist two

weeks ago and she was very helpful.
Great service!

L-R: Mayra, Ali & Sarah operate the
Senior Nutrition Program

70



Cﬁarlotte, CSDA Leisiative Field Rp,- experiencing
VR for the first time on a recent visit.

Marianna teaching VR while Ventura
County Star and Spectrum News con-
duct interview.

Movis 3
1 S’QM H

Audree assisting a Care-a-Van dlent Michelle representlng at a Moving Senlors

s e e v EPNA TS VBT s svpi i s
outreach in our communty:

3. We shared a big Thank you to Michelle Rogers for hosting our October meeting at
Camarillo Health Care District. We were also impressed with the programs offered and
the new Virtual Vacation Tours program. Thank you for the demonstration.

71



've been meaning to call you regarding Miranda (Campos) just to let you know she really helped me a lot
with just talking to me. She is always on time, she always calls me every Friday afternoon. She really
listens very much to what | have to say and she's been very helpful since the time | learned about the
senior support you guys are doing and you guys are doing a good job for the seniors.

-Voicemail to Director Blair Barker from client

72



@

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

SECTION 10

BOARD PRESIDENT REPORT

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

73



74



@

Camarillo

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

SECTION 11

BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS AND/OR REPORTS

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

75



76



GHEALTH

SECTION 12

FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Board of Directors Meetings

e Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
e Full Board:
e Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
e Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg
e Full Board:
e Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
e Full Board:

March 13, 2023, 12:30 p.m.
March 23, 2023, 11:30 a.m.
April 17, 2023, 10:30 a.m.
April 27,2023, 10:00 a.m.
April 27,2023, 11:30 a.m.
May 15, 2023, 10:30 a.m.
May 25, 2023, 11:30 a.m.

FEBRUARY 23, 2023

77



	0 COVER.1
	1 - 2023 - Board Meeting Calendar
	2 - Procedures for communicating with Board
	03 - February 23, 2023 Board Meeting Agenda
	SECTION 4 Amendment(s) to the Posted Agenda
	SECTION 5 Public Comments
	SECTION 6 A  Approval of Finance Minutes of Jan 26, 2023
	01 - January 26, 2023 Finance Committee Mtg Minutes

	SECTION 6 B  Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of Jan 26, 2023
	01 - January 26, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

	SECTION 6 C  Approval of Executive Meeting Minutes of Feb 16, 2023
	02 - February 16, 2023 Exec Comm Minutes

	SECTION 7 Discussion and Action of Consent Agenda Items Pulled, If Necessary
	SECTION 8-A Approval of Jan 31, 2023 Financials
	1 - Statement Net Assets January 2023 to 2022
	2 - Supplemental Financial Chart 4 yr review
	3 - Investment  Reserves Report
	4 - SOA January 7 Months Budget
	5 - SOA January 2023 to 2022
	6 - SOA 7 Months to Annual Budget
	7 - Tax Revenue Analysis
	8 - Check Register Alpha Jan 2023
	9 - Check Register Numeric Jan 2023
	10 - Check Reg Comparison Jan 2023

	SECTION 9 CEO Report
	Highllights January 2023

	SECTION 10 Board President Report
	SECTION 11 Board Members Comments
	SECTION 12 Future Meetings and Events



